Sarvesh Patil

From: raj sharma <raj@interiorstech.com>

Sent: 31 January 2024 14:03

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Stephen P; Capex Purchase; Danish; Magsood
Subject: Re: BOQ for furniture for Delhi T1-Dilli streat
Attachments: BOQ for furniture for Delhi T1-Dilli streat (1).xIsx

Dear Sarvesh,
Please find the attached quote - please do share the layout for checking the quantities to avoid later discrepancies.
Thanks & Regards

Raj Sharma
Interiors Tech
Email ID: raj@interiorstech.com

Corporate Office: A-6 , Abul Fazal Enclave , Jamia nagar , New Delhi - 110025
Office: -'011-26945246 | Mobile +91-9711477763
Production Office: B -22 ,Udhyog Kendra 1st , Ecotech lll ,Greater Noida - 201306

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to
which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately

On Saturday, January 20, 2024 at 07:06:46 PM GMT+5:30, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi,

We are in need of the enclosed furniture’s.

Request you to review the same and quote accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

+91 98208 36480



